



**BY-LAWS
GRIZZ BASKETBALL CLUB
(Girls Basketball Boosters)**

ARTICLE I - NAME AND OFFICES

Section 1.1 Name

The name of this organization shall be "Grizz Basketball Club"

Section 1.2 Principal Office

The principal office of the Grizz Basketball Club shall be the address of the current president. A post office box may be purchased at the discretion of the current board members if deemed necessary for banking purposes.

ARTICLE II - PURPOSES, POWERS, AND LIMITATIONS

Section 2.1 Purposes

The purpose of this club shall be to work together with the Central High School girls' basketball staff and students to provide fundraising opportunities and financial support to the Central Girls' Basketball teams including, spring and summer team programs for younger athletes. This club shall operate as a not-for-profit organization.

Section 2.2 Powers

The Grizz Basketball Club reserves to itself the following specific powers:

- A. To purchase property, real or personal.
- B. To receive property by gift or testamentary bequest, and hold all property, real or personal, from any source.
- C. To convey, exchange, lease, mortgage, encumber, sell or otherwise dispose of all property, real or personal.
- D. To make contracts.
- E. To borrow money, incur contractual indebtedness, and secure the payment of performance of its obligations.
- F. To sue and be sued.

Section 4.2 Special Meetings

Special meetings of the Grizz Basketball Club may be called by any current board members. Such meetings shall be held at the time set by the person or persons calling the meetings. Special meetings may be held only upon 48 hours notice by announcement at any regular meeting or through special notice by mail, phone, email or any other form of communication. Such announcement shall include the agenda item(s) of the meeting.

Section 4.3 Quorum

A quorum consists of five voting members. All voting members are required to complete a vote on the board. Notwithstanding the officer positions are not occupied, the majority of the officers may constitute a quorum effective December 1, 2017.

Section 4.4 Voting

Each voting member is entitled to one vote on each matter submitted to a vote of the membership.

Section 4.5 Conduct of Meetings

Meetings may be governed by Robert's Rules of Order, as may be revised from time to time, insofar as the rules are not inconsistent with or in conflict with these By-laws or with the law.

ARTICLE V – OFFICERS AND DUTIES

Section 5.1 Titles

The officers of the Grizz Basketball Club shall be President, Vice President, Secretary, and Treasurer. Officers shall consist of parent/guardian voting members only.

Section 5.2 Election

To be elected an officer of the Grizz Basketball Club, one must be nominated by at least one (1) club member. Nominations will be taken for each office from the voting members at the April regular meeting. Additional nominations may be taken from the floor at the May regular meeting. The officers shall be elected by an open election at the May regular meeting.

Section 5.3 Terms of Office

Each officer shall be elected for a term of one (1) fiscal (July – June) year. No person shall serve more than 4 consecutive one (1) year terms in the same office.

Section 5.4 Duties of Officers

- A. President – The president shall preside over all meetings of the Grizz Basketball club, shall sign all contracts and other instruments on behalf of the club which has first been approved by the voting membership, and shall direct the affairs of the club.
- B. Vice President – The Vice President shall perform all the powers granted to the President by these By-laws in the event of the President's absence or inability or unwillingness to so act. The Vice president shall also perform other duties as directed by the Grizz Basketball Club.
- C. Secretary – The secretary shall keep a record of all proceedings of the Grizz Basketball Club and shall serve all required notices. The secretary shall also maintain a membership ledger as recorded at each regular or special meeting of the Grizz Basketball Club.
- D. Treasurer – The treasurer shall maintain all appropriate financial records on behalf of the Grizz Basketball Club and shall keep an account of all monies received, deposited and distributed in the name of the Central Grizz Basketball Club. The treasurer shall be responsible for checks and other negotiable

Section 6.2 Inspection of Records

Every member shall have the absolute right at any reasonable time to inspect and copy all records, books of account and documents of every kind, and to inspect the physical properties of the Grizz Basketball Club.

ARTICLE VII – FISCAL YEAR

Section 7.1 Fiscal Year of the Grizz Basketball Club

The fiscal year of the club shall begin on the first day of July and end on the last day of June in each year.

ARTICLE VIII – AMENDMENTS

Section 9.1 Amendments of By-laws

These bylaws may be amended by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the voting members of the Grizz Basketball Club, provided that a written notice of the proposed amendment has been presented at a regular meeting not less than thirty (30) days prior to the regular meeting at which such amendment shall be considered